

March 16, 2020

Minutes

1. Review and approve minutes of February 24, 2020 meeting. (John/Deb/Passed)

2. Approve agenda. (Deb/John/Passed)

3. Requests:

Over the Counter: Biron, Kathleen - event barn; current 5 yr. permit expires 03/20, public Hearing 04/20/20 at 7pm

Conditional Use:

Variance:

Other:

4. Action:

5. Other Business:

*Appointment to replace Doug Thomas? Doug also needs to be replaced on Board of Adjustment as the p&z rep. Doug could be the at-large member and Kyle could replace Doug as the p&z rep. (one Town Board member also has to leave the BOA, can't have 2 Town Board reps on at the same time).

*Reviewed proposed zoning amendments for Section 14 of the Ordinances.

*Continued with review of Section 15, and continuing on, of the Ordinances.

*Martha will contact the Township Assoc. to ask about the collection of email addresses from residents when they come to vote. Collection would be done outside the hall.

6. Adjourned. (John/Deb)

7. Next regular meeting: April 20, 2020, 7:00p.m.

Kyle Iverson, clerk

Members present: Deb Boettcher, Kyle Iverson, John Skelley